

**BRITTANY HAYDEN**

Brooklyn, NY

832-922-2339

brittanynicolehayden93@gmail.com

**SUMMARY**

*A friendly artist that enjoys working with others, has a sense of team work, cares about people and gets results. A self- starter that is enthusiastic about work, and takes great pride in what she does. Has the ability to adapt to new experiences and enjoys the opportunity to learn and grow.*

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

**M&M FINE ART HANDLING**

**01/15/2019 - Present**

Responsibilities include preparing work, and packing artwork. Picking up and dropping off fine art to exhibition spaces, galleries, fairs and homes. Installing work into clients houses or exhibition spaces.

**CHASE CONTEMPORARY**

09/01/2018 - 12/15/2018

Paid Internship

The work includes direct contact with the public, assisting with mailings and gallery publicity, cataloging incoming information and facilitating communication of information between the staff, the artists and the public. As well as organizing the archive of historic documents, coordinating open-call exhibitions, planning a panel discussion, writing grant proposals, designing press materials, website upkeep and online social networking.

**A.I.R. GALLERY**

09/2017-04/2018

Internship

Assistant to the gallery Director.

The work includes direct contact with the public, assisting with mailings and gallery publicity, cataloging incoming information and facilitating communication of information between the staff, the artists and the public. As well as organizing the archive of historic documents, coordinating open-call exhibitions, planning a panel discussion, writing grant proposals, designing press materials, website upkeep and online social networking.

**WALL GALLERY**

11/2016-05/2017

Gallery Assistant/Social Media

Responsibilities include writing press releases, updating website, coordinating open-call exhibitions, designing press materials, website upkeep, and online social networking. Handling artwork. Prepare gallery for all exhibitions including install and breakdown for shows.

## **ART HANDLING EXPERIENCE**

**2019**

M&M Fine Art Handling, New York, NY

**2018**

Untold Stories - Chase Contemporary, New York, NY

Against All Odds - Chase Contemporary, New York, NY

Feral Ways - SuperChief Gallery, Brooklyn, NY

Group Exhibition - SuperChief Gallery, Brooklyn, NY

**2017**

CURRENTS: ABORTION - A.I.R. Gallery, Brooklyn, NY (Curated by Barbara Zucker)

**2016**

1st and 3rd - Brittany Hayden, Voertman's Gallery, Denton, TX (Curated by Given McClure and  
Brittany Hayden)

Sensitive Water Mapping - Amelie Ducummon, Wall Gallery, Dallas, TX (Curated by Kristi  
Kirkpatrick)

Symmetry in Wood: Towering Visualizations - Jeff Robinson, Wall Gallery, Dallas, TX (Kristi  
Kirkpatrick)

Indigenous - Scott Dykema, Wall Gallery, Dallas, TX (Curated by Kristi Kirkpatrick)

Painted Lens - Greg Piazza, Wall Gallery, Dallas, TX (Curated by Kristi Kirkpatrick)

**2015**

Nightmares and Daydreams - Megan Nestor and Brittany Hayden, Oak St Hall, Denton, TX  
(Curated by Megan Nestor and Brittany Hayden) 11th Hour, North Gallery, Denton, TX

## **EDUCATION**

**UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS**

**GPA**

3.0

BFA Studio Art: Drawing and Painting; College of Visual Arts and Design

## **ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ACTIVITIES**

For the Love of Promise Fundraiser, Dallas, TX, 2019

•

Trestle Artist Residency Program, Brooklyn, NY, 2018 (PRESENT)

•

For the Love of Promise Fundraiser, Dallas, TX, 2017

Coralina Rodriguez Meyer; Stitch n Bitch, Brooklyn, NY, 2017

ComPeung Artist Residency; Chiang Mai, Thailand, 2017

Arts Letters and Numbers Artist Residency; Albany, New York, 2016

Honorable Mention, Conception Art Showcase, 2016

Nick Cave; Costume Preparation, University of North Texas, 2014

## **SKILLS**

Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Audition, InDesign, Film Cut